
City of Fresno, Construction Mgmnt 
1721 Van Ness Avenue 
Fresno, CA 93721 

Request for Removal of Listed Subcontractor Re: 

Site Improvements at Lift Station 1,13 and 14
E. Jensen Ave, N. Jackson Ave,
W. Alluvial Ave
Fresno CA  

Karl Lenhof 

Wednesday, September 09, 2020 

Dear Mr. Lenhof,

Pursuant to the California Public Contract Code Section 4107 (a) 1.  HPS Mechanical requests de-listing of the
listed subcontractor S.A. Camp Pump and Drilling Company.  Please see attached notification from S.A. Camp 
informing HPS that they will be unable to perform the sewage well abandonment.  HPS will self-perform this
work. 

We ask that you provide your written response and/or approval to this request as soon as possible.  If you have
any questions or need more information, please do not hesitate to call.

Sincerely,

Genny Guerrero
Project Assistant

3100 E Belle Terrace   Bakersfield, CA 93307   661-397-2121 
9260 Trade Place, Ste #101   San Diego, CA 92126   858-537-5110                                                                                    Lic. #793014 




